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The purpose of Amendment No. 1 to RFP No. 182-08-14 is to make revisions to the subject RFP and to provide answers to questions received from potential offerors, as follows:

a) REVISIONS TO THE SUBJECT RFP
Page 15

3. Improving Workforce Development, Illustrative Activities: delete last bullet and insert the following in lieu thereof:

“Develop mode for on-going dialogue between the private sector and vocational education providers, in order to ensure updated curricula and instruction.”

Page 36
H.5, Authorized Geographic Code: delete it in its entirety and insert the following in lieu thereof:

“The authorized geographic code for this contract is 000 (USA).  However, local procurement in the cooperating country is authorized within the parameters specified in 22 CFR 228.40, “Local Procurement.”

On May 9, 2008, USAID approved a special authorization for non-U.S. procurement by USAID implementing partners, subject to certain conditions and requirements.  See Attachment 1 to Amendment No. 1. for guidance on this special authority.  This special authorization could permit expanded use of local partners as subcontractors in your proposal.  Your proposal may rely on this special authority, assuming that all of the conditions applicable to such authority are met, with the understanding that there is no assurance that the special authority will be extended beyond May 9, 2009.  However, in any event, subcontracts signed prior to May 9, 2009 may continue to rely on this special authority.”
Page 55

Section J - LIST OF ATTACHMENTS

Add Attachment No. 8 REGIONAL SOURCE/ORIGIN/NATIONALITY WAIVER
Page 63
L.5, General Instructions to Offerors: delete section (d) in its entirety and insert the following in lieu thereof:

“(d) Offerors shall submit one (1) original and three (3) paper copies of their Technical Proposal in a sealed envelope which is clearly marked as being in response to this RFP. Offerors shall submit one (1) original and three (3) paper copies of their Business Proposal separately in a sealed envelope indicating that it is in response to this RFP and contains cost information.  Proposals must be signed by an official who is authorized to legally bind the organization. 

Proposals may be sent by international air courier or delivered by hand at the designated place, date and time indicated below. If your firm utilizes the services of an independent agent in Budapest to deliver proposals, please be certain they understand that additional time may be needed to allow for security review of any packages and that the closing date and time are firm. USAID and the State Department accept no liability for late delivery, or non-delivery, attributable to the diplomatic pouch. Offerors should plan accordingly and are advised not to send their proposal via diplomatic pouch. Any proposal not received in the designated office listed below by the closing date and time will be processed as late.  Delivery to the post office or air courier representative does not constitute meeting the statutory requirement that proposals are received timely at the designated office. For purposes of recording the official receipt of proposals, the date/time stamp by the Contracting Office at RSC/RCO, Budapest will govern.

Proposals, and modifications thereto, shall be submitted in sealed envelopes with the name and address of the offeror and the RFP number inscribed thereon to:
DESIGNATED OFFICE:

U.S. Agency for International Development

Attn: Mr. Hani Takla and Ms. Martha Aponte

Regional Service Center, Regional Contracting Office

Bank Center, Granite Tower, 4th Floor

Szabadsag ter 7-9, 1944 Budapest, Hungary


Telefax:       (011)(36-1) 475-4988

Telephone:  (011)(36-1) 475-4101

Also, Offerors are requested to submit one electronic version of Technical and Cost/Business proposals. NOTE:  Each email must contain a subject line, which clearly indicates the name of the Offeror and the solicitation number (i.e. sample subject line:  “ABCD, Inc – CED - Technical Proposal (or Cost Proposal) - RFP No. 182-08-014”). Electronic submission shall be made to the following email address: Budapest182-08-014-CED@usaid.gov. 

Closing Date and Time as stated on the Cover Letter of the subject solicitation applies only for the submission of hard paper copies of the proposals. 

Page 67

(c) 3. Personnel Qualifications and Experience (b), delete paragraph 6th  in its entirety and insert the following in lieu thereof:

“Key personnel must be available immediately upon contract signature to initiate the assignment in Albania.  Key personnel and staff must be available to travel throughout to Albania to attend to contract implementation tasks.  It is preferred, that the Project Manager (COP) be available for the 60-month duration of the contract.”

b) ANSWERS FOR QUESTIONS RECEIVED FROM POTENTIAL OFFERORS
Q1: The estimated costs seem low for a project of this magnitude.  Is the listed cost of $9.5-9.8 million correct?

A: As stated in the RFP, the total estimated cost is in the range of US$9.5 million to US$9.98 million, inclusive of fee, and subject to availability of funds.

Q2: Does USAID anticipate that Albania CED will receive additional funds beyond the range of $9.5 – 9.98M mentioned in the RFP?

A: No, USAID does not anticipate that CED will receive additional funds beyond the range of $9.5 million - $9.98 million.
Q3: Please clarify the size of targeted firms. In Albania, the term “micro-enterprise” conventionally is applied to firms with 5 or fewer employees, “small enterprise” to firms with 6-20 employees, “medium enterprise” to 
firms with 21-80 employees, and “large enterprise” to firms that have more than 80 employees. However, commonly accepted international definitions of SMEs often include firms that are substantially larger than 80 employees. Can USAID please give guidelines as to the size limits of target firms for this project?

A:   The CED project applies the Albanian classification of firms and focuses primarily on firms having not more than 80 employees.                                     

Q4: Can you confirm if the subject procurement is a recompetition of contract 182-C-00-03-00108-00 awarded to Development Alternatives, Inc.? If not, is the subject procurement a recompete of another incumbent effort, and if so what contract number? 

A: The subject procurement is not a recompetition of contract 182-C-00-03-00108-00. The award resulting from the subject solicitation will be a new stand alone contract.

Q5: Do institutional letters of association need to be included in the technical as well as the cost? If so, will they count towards the 50 page limitation?

A: In the technical proposal and they do not count toward the page limitation.
Q6: Will the contract awardee receive any office furniture or computer hardware from the existing EDEM project, or should the offeror plan to fully budget for these expenses for the life of the project? In addition to items mentioned above, will the contract awardee receive any vehicles from other projects that are closing out later this summer?

Q7: Will the implementing contractor of the CED project inherit equipment, furniture, or any other items from other USAID projects? If so, could USAID please provide more information on those items that would be inherited? 

Q8: Will desks, chairs, computers, printers, or cars be transferred from EDEM to CED? If so, please specify which items.

A to Q6, Q7 and Q8: USAID will not transfer to the CED project any equipment, furniture, vehicles or other items from any USAID projects.

Q9: What is the anticipated start date of the project? Is the start date dependent on the availability of funds?

A: Depending on the negotiation of the contract, the CED is expected to start in early October 2008. The start date is not dependent on the availability of funds.

Q10: Will USAID please provide a copy of the Local Compensation Plan for Albania?

Q11: The link to the local Compensation Plan on the USAID website does not work. Would USAID distribute the current local compensation plan as an attachment?

A to Q10 and Q11: Local Compensation Plan for local employees is available at: http://albania.usaid.gov/gj2/31/category/Special_Features.htm
The referenced link has been fixed and therefore no hard copies will be provided.

Q12: The RFP notes that CED will work with non-agricultural enterprises.  Does USAID consider firms engaged primarily in food processing, packaging or marketing to qualify as a non-agricultural and eligible for assistance under CED?

A: Firms engaged primarily in processing or marketing of farm products are not qualified for as a non-agricultural and eligible for assistance under CED. Packaging firms are qualified for assistance under CED.

Q13: Please provide additional guidance on the industries CED will cover. USAID states that “CED project will not cover agriculture-related activities which fall within the scope of the Albanian Agriculture Competitiveness project.” Please clarify if this excludes agro-processing. The Albanian Agriculture 
Competitiveness project is working in melons, tree fruits, vegetables and olives and olive oil. Please also clarify whether CED can work with processors of other agricultural products not covered by the Albanian Agriculture Competitiveness project such as nut processing, meat processing, and dairy products.

A: CED is not intended to assist agro-processing including nut processing, meat processing and dairy products.  In addition to melons, tree fruits, vegetables, and olives and olive oil, the Albanian Agriculture Competitiveness 
project is anticipated to expand its assistance to other agricultural commodities and to start covering agro-processing in its second year.
Q14: Will the project not work on agro-processing?

A: No, CED will not work on agro-processing.

Q15: Page 6 section B.1 on states, "The purpose of this contract is to directly support USAID's economic growth program area in Albania through providing technical assistance to strengthen the competitiveness of Albanian private enterprises in non-agricultural sector ..." and Page 13 section V.A states "CED project will not cover agriculture-related activities which fall within the scope of the Albanian Agriculture Competitiveness project." Could USAID please clarify which sectors are included in the scope of the AAC project, and confirm whether the CED project will be permitted to work in agro-processing sectors? 

A: No, the CED project will not cover the agro-processing sectors. The AAC project is currently working with melons, tree fruits, vegetables, and olives and olive oil and is expected to expand its assistance to other agricultural commodities in the life of the project. Starting in its second year, AAC will cover the whole value chain for these commodities, including processing and marketing.

Q16: Section V. A. page 13: The last paragraph states that the "CED project will not cover agriculture-related activities which fall within the scope of the Albanian Agriculture Competitiveness project."  Does this mean CED consideration and selection of sectors and enterprises should automatically exclude all agro-processing enterprises or should particular opportunities within agribusiness (as opposed to primary agriculture and farm productivity) still be considered for potential CED engagement?

A: As stated above, the Albanian Agriculture Competitiveness project (AAC) will cover the agro-processing. It will work with the entire value chain of the selected commodities. Therefore, CED will not cover agro-processing or agribusinesses such as agricultural input supply, wholesale or export of agricultural products.

 Q17: Section C.V.A, Principal Tasks, (page 13) states “…CED project will not cover agriculture-related activities which fall within the scope of the Albanian Agriculture Competitiveness Project.” Initial country assessments indicated that there are several agro-processing MSMEs that are not covered by the AAC. Will CED be allowed to work in the agro-processing sector?

A: As stated above, CED will not cover the agro-processing sector.

Q18: Reference Page 13, the SOW expects proposals to select 10 cities for first year project implementation, including at least 5 cities that are currently selected for the LGPA project. Since the incumbent LGPA contractor has already been though the exercise of selecting the LGPA "10" and similar indices were probably used to select them, in order to level the playing field, can you share the selection criteria used for LGPA and why these cities were selected?

A: Albania has 65 municipalities. The LGPA works in 10 selected municipalities. The selection of the target municipalities was done in two stages: 
The first selection was made after a careful consideration of their fiscal capacity, small business growth rate and expressed interest in seeking to improve public service delivery levels through a transparent and participatory 
development process. These data were analysed and a shortlist of 28 municipalities was compiled out of the 64 (the municipality of Tirana was excluded up front) municipalities.

 

The final selection of the 10 target and control cities was made randomly out of the above cited pool of municipalities taking into consideration geographical distribution, party affiliation and size. Several trips were made to the selected municipalities and willingness to cooperate was carefully measured. After the selection of 
the target municipalities formal signing of Memoranda of Understanding was done whereby the Mayors of the 10 municipalities expressed their commitment to work with USAID over the next four years. 
Q19: Page 14 section A states, “The implementation of the CED project will start in at least five (5) cities/municipalities covered by LGPA as well as in at least five (5) cities/municipalities not affected by LGPA.” We respectfully request that USAID make available the LGPA annual work plan, and the 10 municipal action plans enabled by LGPA.

A: The LGPA work plan and the municipal action plan for Year 1 are posted on the USAID/Albania website.
Q20: Page 15 section 3. Improving Workforce Development states, “Develop mode for on-going dialogue between the private sector and vocational education providers, in order to ensure up-dated” This sentence appears to have been accidentally truncated. Could USAID please republish the full sentence? 

A: Please see revised language.
Q21: Only Indicator #2 (increased sales by assisted SMEs) for the Program Area indicators on page 18 of the RFP addresses the attribution question with respect to USAID assistance, while Indicators #s 3 and 4 suggest that changes in average household income and unemployment rates have been positively impacted by existing USAID programs.  Could USAID please elaborate on how existing programs have impacted these indicators and whether USAID conducts household surveys in a number of municipalities to collect this data?

A: SMEs are the driving force for economic growth, income generation and job creation in Albania. The growth of existing enterprises and the development of new ones will have a positive impact on employment and household income in the municipalities or cities where CED will operate. As mentioned on page 18 of the RFP, the contractor will conduct rapid assessments to establish baselines during the first three month of contract implementation. The contractor is anticipated to conduct scientifically designed household surveys to collect the data.  

Q22: Page 18 section VI. Performance Objectives, Results and Indicators states, “During the first three months of contract implementation, the contractor shall conduct rapid assessments to establish baselines and targets for the indicators in the tables shown below” and in the subsequent seven tables there appear to be targets presented. Are the targets presented illustrative and up to the contractor to verify during the rapid assessments? If not, please confirm whether the targets in each table are per year, or cumulative up to year 2013.

A: The targets set for the indicators in the tables could be changed in light of the results of the rapid assessments and the existing reality of the intervention zone. The targets in each of the tables are per year.

Q23: We assume the results noted for each year of the project on pages 19 and 20 under Section VI, “Performance Objectives, Results and Indicators” are the results expected for each year and that they are not cumulative.  For example, the number of firms expected to obtain international certification (first indicator under Trade and Investment capacity) by the end of the project is 115 firms not 50 firms.  Could you confirm this assumption is correct?

A: As stated above, the expected results for the indicators in these tables are for each year (annual) and NOT cumulative. 

Q24: On page 26 of the RFP, Section F.5.B, Annual Work Plans, Contractor is required to submit a general work plan for activities under the contract, and a detailed first year work plan within 70 days of award. On page 65 of the RFP, Section L.6,1., Technical Approach, a “draft work plan which will include the information required for the general work plan as described in Section F.5” is required in the offeror’s proposal submission. Please confirm that USAID only requires a draft work plan as an annex to the proposal, and not an additional detailed first year work plan (at this time).

A: Only the draft work plan for the life of the project is required for the proposal and it is not an annex to the proposal. The detailed first-year work plan is not required at this time.
Q25: In Section L.5, page 63, General Instructions to Offerors, given that USAID requires only one original copy of the offerors’ technical proposal and business proposal to USAID/RCO in Budapest, Hungary AND one electronic version (via two separate emails) of the technical proposal and the cost/business proposal, would it be possible to change submissions requirements to only have to submit the electronic versions before closing 
date/time (August 15, 2008,  4:00PM Budapest Time), to be followed by hard copies of each to USAID/RCO in Budapest, Hungary, within a reasonable time after August 15?

A: Instructions to offerors, section L5, paragraph (d) has been modified and the closing date and time only applies for the submission of proposal’s hard copies. However, it is expected to receive the electronic version simultaneously with the hard copies or not later than 2 days after the closing date.
Q26: Is it acceptable to submit 3 or 4 courtesy hard copies of the proposal along with the one original requested in the RFP per Section L.5 (d)?

A: Yes. Please refer to revised section L.5 paragraph (d).

Q27: Section H.5 (page 36) authorizes a geographic code of 000 (USA). Would USAID consider revising the geographical code to 935, to allow Albanian firms to participate in this procurement?

A: USAID will not revise the authorized geographic code applicable to this procurement. However, as noted on section H.5 procurements from Albanian firms are already permitted if within the local procurement rules (22 CFR 228.40).  Please note that Section H.5 has been revised to include information related to special waiver that may be used. Please see Attachment No. 8.
Q28: Page 38 section H.11 states, “Soft or hard copies of SF 294 and SF 295 are to be submitted to the cognizant Contracting Office for this Contract.” Could USAID please specify whether SF 294 forms should be submitted together with the proposal? If so, we respectfully request approval to submit either the ten most relevant SF 294 forms, or alternatively, we would be glad to submit the SF 294s on CD-ROM. Given the extensive size of the SF 294 forms, printing them would amount to hundreds of pages of documentation, and e-mailing them would amount to 33 separate e-mails of 2MB each.

A: Requirements under, section H.11, Subcontracting Report, are applicable to the successful offeror after signature of subject contract.
Q29: Page 40, Section H.19 Investment Promotion states, “Except as specifically set forth in the Contract or otherwise authorized by USAID in writing, no funds or other support provided hereunder may be used for any activity that involves investment promotion in a foreign country.” Please confirm that the activities listed in the scope of work of this RFP do not conflict with this provision.

A: This provision is to ensure that all the CED activities do not 

· provide financial incentives and other assistance for U.S. companies to relocate abroad if it is likely to result in the loss of U.S. jobs; or 

· contribute to violations of internationally recognized workers' rights defined in 19 U.S.C. 2467(4).

USAID does not foresee any relocation of a business from the U.S. to Albania will take place because the CED project will target only Albanian enterprises located in Albania. Furthermore, CED will not support any activity that contributes to the violation of internationally recognized workers’ rights in Albania. In fact, the workers’ rights are protected by the Albanian constitution and laws.

According to USAID Automated Directives System (ADS) 225 “trade and investment” activities are classified into three categories which are: (1) Permitted; (2) Prohibited; and (3) Gray-area (those requiring further review 
and consideration in the design process to determine the likely impacts on jobs and relocation). For more details, please read ADS 225 which is posted on the USAID/Albania website.

Permitted Activities: These are activities which, even though they have a trade or investment orientation, by their nature would be too indirectly linked to any potential relocation or are not consciously directed at inducing a business to relocate. These activities do not require any further review in terms of ADS 225. These activities 
may be funded without additional implementation controls. Below is the list of illustrative, not all-inclusive, activities which fall into the “permitted” category. 

1) Policy dialogue designed to improve the overall domestic business and economic climate of the country; 

2) Policy dialogue designed to improve financial and capital markets of the country; 

3) Legal, regulatory, and judicial reform projects, including those explicitly aimed at improving the climate for commercial activities within the country; 

4) Dissemination and analysis of information regarding the general economic and business climate in a country; 

5) Enhancing the competitiveness of local producers; 

6) Strengthening business associations and free trade associations; 

7) Development of business service industries that target local enterprise; 

8) General business education, workers’ rights awareness, and/or vocational training; 

9) Capital projects designed to improve the basic productive capacity of a country or enhance the ability to provide services; 

10) Microenterprise and small business development; 

11) Trade missions designed to stimulate interest in U.S. technologies for addressing developmental problems; 
12) Credit or other credit-related assistance designed to correct financial market imperfections in a host country (for example, Development Credit Authority activities); 

13) Technical assistance to promote privatization of state-controlled businesses and to improve the competitive and regulatory climate for their operation; 

14) Trade capacity building technical assistance to speed the integration of developing countries into the global economy, which may include accession to the World Trade Organization, and compliance with preferential and international trade agreements; 

15) Trade facilitation (including customs reform) technical assistance to reduce transactions costs and to remove regulatory and physical barriers to trade; and 

16) Technical assistance to ensure compliance with and enforcement of the International Labor Organization’s core labor standards. 

Prohibited Activities: These are activities representing too high a risk of being directly linked to a potential relocation. These activities may not be funded under any circumstances. The following is a list of illustrative examples. As these are only examples, there may be others not listed here that may also fall into this category. 

1) Financial incentives to relocate; 

2) Investment promotion missions to the U.S. where the intent is to induce U.S. firms to relocate; 

3) Feasibility studies, research services, studies, travel to the host country, insurance and technical and management assistance where the intent is to induce U.S. firms to relocate; 

4) Media advertising in the U.S. aimed at encouraging relocation of U.S. firms to the host country; 

5) Training of workers for firms that intend to relocate; 
6) Support for a U.S. office of an organization where the mission involves offering incentives to relocate; and 
7) General budget support for such an organization if it engages in any prohibited activity. 

Gray-Area Activities: These are activities that are generally permitted, provided that they have been under an analytical review by USAID to ensure that they do not contain or evolve into prohibited elements. The Contractor must not proceed with any of these activities until advised by USAID that it may do so. Examples of such activities are 

1) Technical assistance in establishing linkages with U.S. businesses;
2) Establishing investment promotion offices, and financing trade fairs, exhibitions, and investment seminars in the host country; 

3) Media advertising in the U.S. directed at investment promotion; 

4) Feasibility studies, research services, studies, travel to the host country, insurance and technical and management assistance offered to firms contemplating or planning investments in the host country; 

5) Activities involving export processing zones; 

6) Equity fund investments in host country activities; 

7) Investment promotion missions to the U.S.; and 

8) Support for a U.S. office of an organization whose mission includes promoting investment in the host country. 

Q30: Reference Page 40, does the language in section “H.19” paragraph “a” imply that CED should not undertake any activities in a foreign country that would help Albanian firms attract investment?

A: CED may undertake an activity in a foreign country that would help Albanian firms attract investment, provided that that activity does not 

· provide financial incentives and other assistance for U.S. companies to relocate abroad if it is likely to result in the loss of U.S. jobs; or 

· contribute to violations of internationally recognized workers' rights defined in 19 U.S.C. 2467(4).

 Please also see the response to a similar question above.

Q31: Section L.6, page 65: The bullet list includes references to both an "A notional, clear and feasible implementation plan for the life of the contract..." and, in the following bullet, a "Draft work plan...".  Is the expectation that the "Draft work plan" is a more elaborate and specific presentation of the implementation plan?  The implementation plan is expected to be developed for the life of the project. Does the draft work plan need to be developed for the life of the project as well, or just for Year 1 of the project?

A: The draft work plan is for the life of the project. Both the implementation plan and the draft work plan are expected to be adequately elaborate and specific.
Q32: Page 65 asks offerors to submit, “A notional, clear, and feasible implementation plan for the life of the contract … “ This implementation plan should serve as a basis for developing annual work plans and will contain a basic outline of contract performance and strategy to achieve contract results” as well as, “A draft 
workplan which will include the information required for the general workplan as described in Section F.5” Could USAID please clarify the key differences between the requested implementation plan and draft workplan? 

A: The implementation plan is broader and more comprehensive than the draft work plan. In fact, the draft work plan is part of the implementation plan.
Q33: Reference Page 67, section L states that the "Proposed number of key personnel must not be more than five individuals..." and  "At USAID's discretion, telephone, video conference, or face-to-face discussions will be conducted with a maximum of three key personnel, including Chief of Party, and the home office backstop 
person...".  Does this mean that the RFP is designating the home office backstop position as one of the five key personnel positions?

A: No, home office backstop positions are not considered under key personnel.  Key personnel refer to assigned personnel in the field (Albania).

Q34: Reference Page 67, does “U.S. Project Manager (COP)” mean that it is required that the COP be a US citizen?

A: No, the proposed COP is not required to be a U.S. Citizen. Please see modification to the subject RFP under this amendment.

Q35: In Section L.6.3 (page 67), the RFP stipulates that the “U.S. Project Manager (COP) be available for 60-month duration of the contract”. Please clarify whether this means that there should be both a US based project manager and a COP in the field, both available for the duration of the project, or that the COP should be US-based, or whether some other meaning is intended.

A: It is preferred that the COP, based in Albania, should be available for the 60-month duration of the contract.

Q36: On page 68 of the RFP, under General Instructions to Offerors-Past Performance, the RFP notes, “For the prime offeror and each major subcontractor, list in an annex to the technical proposal five to seven of the most recent and relevant contracts for efforts similar to the work…”  Just to clarify, does USAID wish to have five to seven past performance references for the prime contractor and for each major subcontractor or no more than five to seven past performance references total for the prime contractor and each major subcontractor?

Q37: Reference Page 68, does the language in the Past Performance section under paragraph (a), 1. indicate that USAID requires five to seven of the most recent and relevant contracts for efforts similar to the work in the subject proposal for each subcontractor or five to seven total?

Q38: L. 4. Past Performance: page 68: Under the first paragraph (a) 1., instruction indicate that "For the prime offeror and each major subcontractor, list in an annex to the technical proposal five to seven of the most recent and relevant contracts ...." Please clarify: Does this mean a total of 5-7 in total, or 5-7 for the prime and 5-7 for each of the major subcontractors?

A to Q36, Q37 and Q38: For the prime and each major subcontractor the RFP requires five to seven of the most recent contracts for efforts similar to the work in the subject proposal. Five to seven for each.

Q39: Reference Page 68, USAID requests a copy of the most recent SF 294 “Subcontracting Report for Individual Contracts” for each contract against which we were required to report for the past three years. The requirement would result in a submission of nearly 1,000 SF 294 forms from our company. We request permission to submit SF 294 forms for our USAID contracts only. Please clarify.

A: Submission of SF 294 should cover the most recent contracts (USAID and others) that are listed in the required summary under (A). Most recent SF 294 should supplement the narrative in (A).
Q40: Section L.7 (page 69) item 4, requires a summary level of Effort (LOE) chart be submitted. Considering this is a Cost Plus Fixed Fee completion type contract, please confirm the LOE chart is required for evaluation purposes only.

A: LOE chart is required for evaluation purposes only.
Q41: Section L.7 (page 69) item 7, requires the budget narrative “…specifically reference the page and paragraph of the technical proposal that these costs are associated with.” In order to meet the requirements of item 7, can USAID clarify how items that are not individually and specifically referenced in the technical 
proposal or are a flow down cost from another cost, be cited in the budget narrative? For example, how should offerors cite a technical proposal paragraph for a cost item such as post differential which is related to mobilizing an expatriate employee?

A: All costs included as part of the business/cost proposal shall have a supportive narrative regardless of whether they have a referenced page in the technical proposal. 
Q42: Would USAID accept NICRAs only without P&L statements or Audited Balance Sheets from those offerors and proposed subcontractors that have prior experience working on USAID contracts?

A: No. Both NICRAs and P&L statements are required. P&L statements are required to determine financial capability.
Q43: Under Section L.7, if the response to the above question is negative, must offerors submit Audited Balance Sheets and profit and loss statements, and/or personnel policies, and travel policies for all subcontractors or only for those major subcontractors whose proposed cost will exceed 20% of the Offeror’s total proposed cost.”?

A: Only for those major subcontractors whose proposed cost will exceed 20% of the Offeror’s total proposed cost.
Q44: Section L.7 (page 69) item 9, requires audited balance sheet and profit and loss statements for the past three years. Please confirm this is not required if the offeror has an approved current Negotiated Indirect Cost Rate Agreement with the offeror’s cognizant Government Audit Agency. 

A: See question 42.
Q45: Reference Page 86, each contractor will have a different indirect cost structure that will require flexibility in filling out the Cost Matrix format in Attachment 4 of the RFP. In order to facilitate USAID’s review of our cost proposals, please confirm that we may change the general line items of the Cost Matrix while maintaining the overall layout and order that USAID has requested.

A: You may change it in the Indirect Costs section to include such information that relates to your indirect cost structure.

 Q46: Reference Page 86, please confirm that we may include post differential as part of the “Allowances” item. (In the current Cost Matrix format there is a separate line item for allowances below Labor/Salaries, but post differential is typically considered to be part of the allowances section.)

A: Yes.

Q47: Reference 86, there is no mention of Third Country Nationals (TCNs) in the Cost Matrix in Attachment 4. Please confirm that offerors may propose long-term and/or short-term TCNs to provide technical assistance during the life of the project. 

A: Yes, offerors may propose long-term and/or short-term TCNs to provide technical assistance during the life of the project and the cost should be included under the corresponding labor category. 

Q48: Reference Page 86, part I (d) of Attachment 4 requires that offerors provide a summary matrix for each project year, for the prime offeror, and for each subcontractor. Our understanding of the requirements of Part I (b) is to provide a summary matrix for the prime contractor’s costs per project year; and of Part I (c) is to provide a summary matrix for each subcontractor’s cost per project year. Therefore Part I (d) seems to be 
repetitive of the information that will already be included in (b) and (c), each of which will provide a summary by project year. Additionally, depending on the number of subcontractors proposed the number of summary matrices for (d) may be extensive. Please confirm that the information that will be provided in Part I (b) and (c) 
for the prime contractor and each subcontractor, per project year, will be sufficient and eliminates the need to submit (d).

A: (a), (b), (c) and (d) are required. (b) and (c) will reflect the total cost for the five-year period whilst (d) will reflect cost per year.

 

Q49: Attachment 5 (page 89) only requires Offerors to provide certification if there is a proposed deviation from the offerors NICRA; however Section M.3 (page 75) states ceilings on indirect cost rates will be evaluated. Please confirm proposed ceilings on indirect cost rates are not required under the RFP. 
A: Ceilings on indirect costs are requested.
ATTACHMENT No. 8
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Subject: Regional Source/Origin/Nationality Waiver for SEED Funding – Letter to Contractors



ATTACHMENT 8

REGIONAL SOURCE/ORIGIN/NATIONALITY WAIVER

Subject: Regional Source/Origin/Nationality Waiver for SEED Funding – Letter to Contractors

Reference:  See Attachment A

 


This letter constitutes Contracting Officer approval, pursuant to AIDAR section 752.225-70(a), for you to procure commodities and services with source, origin or nationality, as the case may be, outside Geographic Code 000 (U.S.).  This approval applies only to procurements under the referenced contract. Under the special authorization of this letter, further USAID approval is unnecessary for such non-U.S. procurements. That is, a USAID-approved source/origin/nationality waiver is not required and you may rely on this letter without further USAID approval, subject to the conditions described below.  However, you must undertake the necessary market research and due diligence to ensure that the conditions described below are met, and document your own files accordingly.  


On May 9, 2008, a waiver for non-U.S. procurement by our implementing partners was approved, subject to certain conditions and requirements, by the Assistant Administrator for Europe and Eurasia. Accordingly, this special authorization is being approved for a one-year trial period as of the date of this letter. We may request an extension of this special authorization beyond one year depending on how well this special authorization operates during this year.  You will be advised in writing of any such extension.  


Any non-U.S. procurements that do not satisfy all of the conditions described below should be undertaken only after any necessary USAID-approved Source, Origin and Nationality (SON) waivers have been obtained following standard practice and applicable regulations and contract provisions.


The conditions for use of this special authorization are the following:


 


1.  This authorization applies to procurements completed after the date of this letter and before May 9, 2009. Your proposal may rely on this special authority, assuming that all of the conditions applicable to such authority are met, with the understanding that there is no assurance that the special authority will be extended beyond May 9, 2009.   

 


2.  This authorization applies only to procurements financed with funds appropriated under the Support for East European Democracy (SEED) Act of 1989 in Fiscal Year 2008 or earlier years, or in Fiscal Year 2009 under a Fiscal Year 2009 Continuing Resolution or other appropriations that is subject to the FY 2008 SEED “notwithstanding” authority.  Procurements financed with Economic Support Funds, special supplemental appropriations not subject to the SEED “notwithstanding” authority, or other non-SEED funds are not covered by this special authorization.  If there is any question about whether your contract is funded with such SEED funds, please consult with the CTO for your contract.  

3.  Commodities and services must have their source and origin, or nationality of the supplier, as the case may be, in either the United States, SEED countries (
) or European Union (EU) countries (
).  Commodities with their source in a SEED or EU country will also be eligible for financing if their origin is a Code 935 country and their procurement is necessary to conform to local/regional supply channels.


4.  Commodities procured under this special authorization may not exceed $50,000 in value per transaction (not including transportation costs).  Transactions may not be artificially split in order to fall within this ceiling.  


 


5.  Services procured under this special authorization may not exceed $250,000 in value per transaction.  Transactions may not be artificially split in order to fall within this ceiling.  


 


6.  This special authorization does not apply to the procurement of motor vehicles or other restricted or ineligible goods or services, which will still require USAID approval as provided in your contract.


 


7.  Commodities and services procured under this special authorization must be procured in accordance with the following order of preference: 


(A) the United States (USAID Geographic Code 000), 


(B) the Cooperating Country, and then


(C) a SEED or EU country. 


8.  When you procure non-U.S. commodities or services in reliance on this special authorization, you must document your files to justify each such instance. The documentation shall set forth the circumstances surrounding the procurement and one or more of the following reasons justifying the non-U.S. procurement: 



(A)  The commodity or service is of a type that is not produced in or available for purchase in the United States (or the Cooperating Country if it is a SEED or EU country procurement).  


The fact that U.S. commodities or services are not available in the Cooperating Country is not a sufficient ground for procuring non-U.S. commodities or services.  However, if U.S. origin commodities are available for purchase in the United States but are not available in the Cooperating Country, in some cases it may be difficult to maintain or service the U.S. commodities effectively in the Cooperating Country, e.g., spare parts may have to be imported specifically for repairs, in which case the justification under (C) below may be appropriate.  


Regarding services, technical experts with specialized expertise and experience with EU integration issues, including those who have helped other countries in the region to prepare for EU accession and are familiar with local and regional economic, political and social dynamics that affect this process, are an example of the type of services for which U.S. services may not be available.  Developing appropriate marketing strategies for regional markets sometimes may require expertise in those markets, resources (such as research infrastructure) in place in those countries, and the ability to interpret and analyze results in a context-appropriate way.  Another example of a situation where U.S. services may not be available is where the services cannot be effectively provided without an established local or regional presence, e.g., without established offices, local personnel, and business linkages for a relatively short-term, low-value service delivery subcontract, and no U.S. firm has such presence.


However, if the justification is that appropriate U.S. services are not available, e.g., U.S. firms or individuals lack the required specialized expertise or local presence, and the service provider will be a firm not an individual, the file documentation should demonstrate that consideration was given to whether a U.S. firm could effectively provide the services with the assistance of local affiliates or locally recruited experts.  Also, caution should be used before assuming that U.S. service providers can not provide services that require general, as opposed to highly specialized, knowledge or experience in the Cooperating Country or the region.  Before assuming this, consider how you would respond were you confronted by a U.S. firm who claims that they in fact have the requisite expertise, or how you would respond were you asked, in other circumstances, whether your firm could provide such expertise.


   
(B)  It is necessary to procure the non-U.S. commodities or services under this special authorization in order to meet unforeseen circumstances, such as emergency situations.  


This justification cannot be used if the emergency is a result of poor planning, and the file documentation should explain why there is an emergency that is unforeseeable, what the difference is in delivery times for U.S. commodities or services, and what the consequence will be for contract objectives if there is such a delay due to the provision of U.S. commodities or services, or otherwise why non-U.S. commodities or services are necessary to meet the unforeseen circumstances.


   
(C)  It is necessary to procure the non-U.S. commodities or services under this special authorization to promote efficiency in the use of United States foreign assistance resources.  


As an example, this justification may be used if it is difficult to maintain and service effectively U.S. origin commodities in the Cooperating Country, e.g., because they are not otherwise available in the Cooperating Country and spare parts have to be imported specifically for their repair, or local service technicians are not otherwise trained or reasonably capable of maintaining or servicing the U.S. commodities.  If service/maintenance justifies the non-U.S. procurement, the file documentation of course should confirm that the non-U.S. commodities (e.g., if they have SEED or EU country source/origin) to be procured can be adequately maintained and serviced in the Cooperating Country.  Voltage differences (where transformers will not suffice) or equipment incompatibility may also justify non-U.S. procurements under this rationale, where such differences or incompatibilities are explained in the file documentation.  


Except as provided in (D) below, a higher cost for U.S. commodities or services is not a sufficient ground for procuring non-U.S. commodities or services.  Additional time required for procurement or delivery of U.S. commodities or services also is not sufficient justification under this rationale (though it may suffice under 8(B) above).  The absence of warranty coverage for U.S. commodities also will not suffice if the commodity may otherwise be effectively maintained and serviced in the Cooperating Country.


Regarding services, reliance on this “efficiency” rationale generally is not appropriate for procurement of non-U.S. services.  Rather, non-U.S. procurement of services should be justified based on the “availability” rationale in 8(A) above (or the “emergency” rationale in 8(B) above, though this is less likely to be applicable for services).  In many cases it may be “more efficient” to have service providers from the region deliver the required services, but if U.S. service providers can nevertheless provide such services, effectively, then such inefficiencies are not sufficient to justify procurement of the non-U.S. services (and if U.S. service providers can not provide such services, effectively, then the “availability” rationale in 8(A) above should be used rather than this “efficiency” rationale).  


   
(D)  For commodities with their source and origin in the Cooperating Country:


(i) the lowest available delivered price from the United States is reasonably estimated to be 50 percent or more higher than the delivered price from the Cooperating Country; or 


(ii) the estimated cost of U.S. construction materials (including transportation and handling charges) is at least 50 percent higher than the cost of locally produced materials.


9.  The file documentation described in paragraph 8 above must also (a) describe the specific market research performed that supports the rationale for not procuring U.S. commodities or services (e.g., the basis for concluding that suitable U.S. commodities or services are not produced or available, why an unforeseeable emergency requires non-U.S. procurement, or why U.S. commodities cannot be adequately maintained or serviced in the Cooperating Country), and (b) confirm that each of the requirements in this special authorization have been satisfied for that procurement.


10.  File documentation as described in paragraphs 8 and 9 above must be kept in the records otherwise required under your contract and is subject to other requirements applicable to contract records.  USAID ordinarily need not (and should not, except as we may request) receive a copy of such file documentation.  However, we anticipate that within approximately 10 months of the date hereof we will request, in writing, copies of all such file documentation in order to determine whether this authorization may be extended.  Reliance on this special authorization constitutes your agreement to provide us with such file documentation upon request.


11.  This special authorization may be used by your subcontractors or subgrantees at your discretion and you may so notify them, or you may require that they obtain your approval prior to a particular instance of their relying on this special authorization.  Please note that reliance on this special authorization is not necessary for grants (e.g., grants-under-contracts) not exceeding $250,000, or for grants with total procurement elements not exceeding $250,000, because the standard provisions of these grants should already permit use of an order of preference and not require a USAID-approved waiver for non-U.S. procurements of the type authorized under this special authorization.

12.  Please note that the CTO for your contract does not have authority to approve justifications or documentation required under this special authorization and it is not necessary or appropriate to seek their concurrence to actions taken in accordance with this special authorization.  It is your responsibility to ensure that the requirements of this special authorization are complied with before relying on it.  If you have any doubts about the sufficiency of the justification for procuring non-U.S. commodities or services under this special authorization, we recommend that you procure U.S. commodities or services.  


13.  Terms such as “source”, “origin”, “nationality”, “prohibited commodities”, “restricted commodities”, “Cooperating Country” and “Code 935” that are not defined herein have the meaning assigned to them in the referenced contract or 22 CFR 228.


14.  Although you may use whatever internal file documentation you believe appropriate to reflect compliance with the requirements of this special authorization, we are attaching to this letter sample file documentation which you may elect to use.


Attachment A


Sample File Documentation


Memorandum to File


From:


Subject:  Procurement of ​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​______________  under USAID Contract # ____________

Date:


A letter from   _______________ [USAID Contracting Officer] dated____________ authorized the procurement of commodities with their source and origin, and services with the nationality of their supplier, outside Geographic Code 000 (U.S.), under the subject contract.  This Memorandum to File documents our reliance on this special authorization.  This special authorization requires that certain specified conditions must be met before relying on the authorization.  My signature above confirms that all of these conditions have been met, in particular, the following conditions specific to this procurement. 


The commodities/services being procured pursuant to this special authorization are the following:


_________________________________________________________


_________________________________________________________


_________________________________________________________


_________________________________________________________


_________________________________________________________


 


1.  The procurement of these commodities/services was completed after _______ and before May 9, 2009.   


True for this procurement?   _____


 


2.  This procurement was financed with funds appropriated under the Support for East European Democracy (SEED) Act of 1989 in Fiscal Year 2008 or earlier years, or in Fiscal Year 2009 under a Fiscal Year 2009 Continuing Resolution or other appropriations that is subject to the FY 2008 SEED “notwithstanding” authority.  


True for this procurement?   _____


3.  These commodities have their source in _____________  [country], which is a SEED country (
) or European Union (EU) country (
), and their origin in _____________  [country], which is a SEED country or EU country/the supplier of these services has its nationality in _____________  [country], which is a SEED country or EU country.  [Alternatively:  The commodities have their source in a SEED or EU country and their origin in a Code 935 country and their procurement is necessary to conform to local/regional supply channels.]


True for this procurement?   _____


4.  These commodities do not exceed $50,000 in value for this transaction (not including transportation costs)/these services do not exceed $250,000 in value for this transaction.  Transactions have not been artificially split in order to fall within this ceiling.  


True for this procurement?   _____


 


5.  Motor vehicles or other restricted or ineligible goods or services are not being procured.


True for this procurement?   _____


 


6.  These commodities/services have been procured in accordance with the following order of preference: 


(A) the United States (USAID Geographic Code 000), 


(B) the Cooperating Country, and then


(C) a SEED or EU country.


True for this procurement?   _____


7.  The following describes the circumstances surrounding this procurement, e.g., the reason the commodities/services are required under the project, the time frame in which they are needed and how they will be used, how the procurement was undertaken, the cost of the commodities/services, and the identity of the supplier:


___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


8.  The following reason[s] justify the non-U.S. procurement: 


   
(A)  The commodity/service is of a type that is not produced in or available for purchase in the United States (or the Cooperating Country if it is a SEED or EU country procurement). (
) 

True for this procurement?   _____


Discuss the basis for this conclusion, including reference, in attached documents if necessary, to the specific market research conducted to support this conclusion:


___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


   
(B)  It is necessary to procure these non-U.S. commodities/services in order to meet unforeseen circumstances, such as emergency situations. (
)  


True for this procurement?   _____


Discuss the basis for this conclusion, including reference, in attached documents if necessary, to the specific market research conducted to support this conclusion:


___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


   
(C)  It is necessary to procure these non-U.S. commodities/services to promote efficiency in the use of United States foreign assistance resources. (
)  


True for this procurement?   _____


Discuss the basis for this conclusion, including reference, in attached documents if necessary, to the specific market research conducted to support this conclusion:


___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


   
(D)  These commodities have their source and origin in the Cooperating Country and either:


(i) the lowest available delivered price from the United States is reasonably estimated to be 50 percent or more higher than the delivered price from the Cooperating Country; 


True for this procurement?   _____


Discuss the basis for this conclusion, including reference, in attached documents if necessary, to the specific market research conducted to support this conclusion:


___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


or 


(ii) the estimated cost of U.S. construction materials (including transportation and handling charges) is at least 50 percent higher than the cost of locally produced materials.


True for this procurement?   _____


Discuss the basis for this conclusion, including reference, in attached documents if necessary, to the specific market research conducted to support this conclusion:


___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


9.  Terms such as “source”, “origin”, “nationality”, “prohibited commodities”, “restricted commodities”, “Cooperating Country” and “Code 935” that are not defined herein have the meaning assigned to them in the referenced contract or 22 CFR 228.


(�)  SEED countries are Albania, Bulgaria, Czech Republic, Estonia, Hungary, Latvia, Lithuania, Poland, Romania, Slovakia and the states or areas that were part of the former Socialist Federal Republic of Yugoslavia (including Bosnia and Herzegovina, Croatia, Kosovo, Macedonia, Montenegro, Serbia and Slovenia).  







(�)  EU countries are Austria, Belgium, Bulgaria, Cyprus, Czech Republic, Denmark, Estonia, Finland, France, Germany, Greece, Hungary, Ireland, Italy, Latvia, Lithuania, Luxembourg, Malta, Netherlands, Poland, Portugal, Romania, Slovakia, Slovenia, Spain, Sweden and United Kingdom.  







(�)  SEED countries are Albania, Bulgaria, Czech Republic, Estonia, Hungary, Latvia, Lithuania, Poland, Romania, Slovakia and the states or areas that were part of the former Socialist Federal Republic of Yugoslavia (including Bosnia and Herzegovina, Croatia, Kosovo, Macedonia, Montenegro, Serbia and Slovenia).  



(�)  EU countries are Austria, Belgium, Bulgaria, Cyprus, Czech Republic, Denmark, Estonia, Finland, France, Germany, Greece, Hungary, Ireland, Italy, Latvia, Lithuania, Luxembourg, Malta, Netherlands, Poland, Portugal, Romania, Slovakia, Slovenia, Spain, Sweden and United Kingdom.  



(�)  The fact that U.S. commodities or services are not available in the Cooperating Country is not a sufficient ground for procuring non-U.S. commodities or services.  However, if U.S. origin commodities are available for purchase in the United States but are not available in the Cooperating Country, in some cases it may be difficult to maintain or service the U.S. commodities effectively in the Cooperating Country, e.g., spare parts may have to be imported specifically for repairs, in which case the justification under (C) below may be appropriate.  



Regarding services, technical experts with specialized expertise and experience with EU integration issues, including those who have helped other countries in the region to prepare for EU accession and are familiar with local and regional economic, political and social dynamics that affect this process, are an example of the type of services for which U.S. services may not be available.  Developing appropriate marketing strategies for regional markets sometimes may require expertise in those markets, resources (such as research infrastructure) in place in those countries, and the ability to interpret and analyze results in a context-appropriate way.  Another example of a situation where U.S. services may not be available is where the services cannot be effectively provided without an established local or regional presence, e.g., without established offices, local personnel, and business linkages for a relatively short-term, low-value service delivery subcontract, and no U.S. firm has such presence.



However, if the justification is that appropriate U.S. services are not available, e.g., U.S. firms or individuals lack the required specialized expertise or local presence, and the service provider will be a firm not an individual, the discussion above should demonstrate that consideration was given to whether a U.S. firm could effectively provide the services with the assistance of local affiliates or locally recruited experts.  Also, caution should be used before assuming that U.S. service providers can not provide services that require general, as opposed to highly specialized, knowledge or experience in the Cooperating Country or the region.  Before assuming this, consider how you would respond were you confronted by a U.S. firm who claims that they in fact have the requisite expertise, or how you would respond were you asked, in other circumstances, whether your firm could provide such expertise.



(�)  This justification cannot be used if the emergency is a result of poor planning.  The discussion above should explain why there is an emergency that is unforeseeable, what the difference is in delivery times for U.S. commodities or services, and what the consequence will be for contract objectives if there is such a delay due to the provision of U.S. commodities or services, or otherwise why non-U.S. commodities or services are necessary to meet the unforeseen circumstances.



(�)  As an example, this justification may be used if it is difficult to maintain and service effectively U.S. origin commodities in the Cooperating Country, e.g., because they are not otherwise available in the Cooperating Country and spare parts have to be imported specifically for their repair, or local service technicians are not otherwise trained or reasonably capable of maintaining or servicing the U.S. commodities.  If service/maintenance justifies the non-U.S. procurement, the discussion above should confirm that the non-U.S. commodities (e.g., if they have SEED or EU country source/origin) to be procured can be adequately maintained and serviced in the Cooperating Country.  Voltage differences (where transformers will not suffice) or equipment incompatibility may also justify non-U.S. procurements under this rationale, where such differences or incompatibilities are explained above.  



Except as provided in (D) below, a higher cost for U.S. commodities or services is not a sufficient ground for procuring non-U.S. commodities or services.  Additional time required for procurement or delivery of U.S. commodities or services also is not sufficient justification under this rationale (though it may suffice under 8(B) above).  The absence of warranty coverage for U.S. commodities also will not suffice if the commodity may otherwise be effectively maintained and serviced in the Cooperating Country.



Regarding services, reliance on this “efficiency” rationale generally is not appropriate for procurement of non-U.S. services.  Rather, non-U.S. procurement of services should be justified based on the “availability” rationale in 8(A) above (or the “emergency” rationale in 8(B) above, though this is less likely to be applicable for services).  In many cases it may be “more efficient” to have service providers from the region deliver the required services, but if U.S. service providers can nevertheless provide such services, effectively, then such inefficiencies are not sufficient to justify procurement of the non-U.S. services (and if U.S. service providers can not provide such services, effectively, then the “availability” rationale in 8(A) above should be used rather than this “efficiency” rationale).  
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